

FW: Feedback - Darlington Item at Secretary's Pre-brief Yesterday

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 Jan 2018 14:21:41 -0500
Attachments: TB QAs for DRP Report Back_ESPNuc_20180129.docx (22.56 kB); Assessment Note - Energy - Darlington Refurbishment v5 Sec briefing post....docx (739.96 kB)

FYI

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: January-31-18 2:21 PM
To: Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Cook, Tim (TBS); Kim, John (OFA); Bruno Amara (Bruno.Amara@ofina.on.ca); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Feedback - Darlington Item at Secretary's Pre-brief Yesterday

Hi Sohaeb

Energy has provided additional comments into the note used for Secretary's briefing, and provided some responses to feedback provided following Secretary's last Thursday.

Regarding the still outstanding analysis piece and text on associated implications, Energy is saying the information is tracking and that they (Energy) are aware of the timeline for the Chair's briefing tomorrow.

When additional information comes in, I will pass it on.

James

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: January 31, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY)
Cc: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS); Lim, Janet (ENERGY); Stoiko, Andrea (ENERGY); Cook, Tim (TBS)
Subject: RE: Feedback - Darlington Item at Secretary's Pre-brief Yesterday

Hi Pratima,

Thank you for the responses provided (attached). In looking at the responses, can Energy provide an update on the timing for additional information to meet:

- I was directed to inform Energy that numbers for the costing analysis, GDP additions, and text on associated implications for alternative supply options (off ramping) needs to be provided before Chair's briefing, to inform the discussion at the Chair's briefing. The briefing is scheduled for next Thursday February 1,

2018.

James

From: Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY)
Sent: January 31, 2018 1:18 PM
To: Strang, James (TBS)
Cc: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS); Lim, Janet (ENERGY); Stoiko, Andrea (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Feedback - Darlington Item at Secretary's Pre-brief Yesterday

Hi James,

See attached for additional comments/responses to the assessment note and the questions below.

Thanks,
Pratima

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: January 26, 2018 9:18 AM
To: Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY)
Cc: Lim, Janet (ENERGY); Stoiko, Andrea (ENERGY); Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Subject: Feedback - Darlington Item at Secretary's Pre-brief Yesterday

Morning Pratima,

The Darlington item was at Secretary's briefing for Feb 6 TB items (Note attached). Below are takeaways for Energy (direction on costing and minute, some additional Qs).

Direction:

- After discussion, I was directed to inform Energy that numbers for the costing analysis, GDP additions, and text on associated implications for alternative supply options (off ramping) needs to be provided before Chair's briefing, to inform the discussion at the Chair's briefing. The briefing is scheduled for next Thursday February 1, 2018.
- For Secretary's, I replaced "Approve" with "Note," following discussion, direction was given that the minute provides an approval (Energy will be ensuring OPG follows OPG's Release Quality Estimate and 2013 LTEP principles etc. This mirrors the December 2015 Cabinet minute, updated to Unit 3.

Additional Qs:

- ENERGY comments indicate the December 2015 Cabinet minute approves "the four-unit refurbishment" subject to OPG adhering to the approved budget and schedule. The December 2015 Cabinet minute is in Appendix C of the TB note, can ENERGY indicate where in the minute is the approval of the four-unit refurbishment?
 - The first minute only says Unit 2 and minute 2 say ENERGY to report back to TB/MBC and seek Cabinet approval prior to OPG proceeding with refurbishment of remaining units.
- Should Energy not be able to provide numbers in advance Chair's briefing next week, with the item moving to February 27, what are the impacts for labour negotiations (MO staff question)?

- Can Energy confirm that if proceeding with Unit 3 refurbishment, there will be another off-ramp opportunity in advance of the third unit refurbishment (Unit 1)?

James